Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 2:39 PM

To: Gary Shi

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8769A & SDN58M on 07.02.18 (QBE case) LKK REF
CC3/QBE18006165/K1jb3

Attachments: Video FROM INSURED-SDN58M.MOV

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Gary,
We refer to the subject.
Attach is a video from our insured.

We regret to inform you that we are instructed to deny liability.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 1:09 PM

To: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>
Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8769A & SDN58M on 07.02.18 (QBE case) LKK REF
CC3/QBE18006165/K1jb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Gary,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that this matter is handled by our Ms Joy and she will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Hi Joy,



